
1 | P a g e  
The Village of Caledonia complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). All meetings are wheelchair accessible.  

Contact the Village Clerk for special accommodations at 262-835-6414. 

 
  

   
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, July 22, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 
Caledonia Village Hall - 5043 Chester Lane 

Caledonia, WI 53402 
1. Meeting called to order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
4. Approval of Minutes: Village Board – July 8, 2025 

 
5. Public Comment – Provides a two-minute opportunity for citizens to voice opinions to the Village 

Board.  The Village Board cannot respond as this may conflict with open meeting requirements. 
 
6. Closed Session 

A. The Village Board will take up a motion to go into CLOSED SESSION,  
1) pursuant to s. 19.85(1)(e),Wis. Stat., “Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public 

properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session”, and s. 19.85(1)(g),Wis. Stat., 
“Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written 
advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is 
likely to become involved”, specifically: CCM-Caledonia, LLC and Cardinal Capital 
Management, Inc. Development Agreement and CCM-Caledonia and Cardinal Capital 
Management, Inc. Loan Agreement. 
 

2) pursuant to s. 19.85(1)(e),Wis. Stat., “Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public 
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session”, specifically:  a Pre-development 
Agreement with Dewberry Engineers Inc. for a transition light industrial development located in 
the Village. 
 

B. The Village Board reserves the right to go back into OPEN SESSION, and possibly take action 
on the items discussed during the closed session, including authorizing the Pre-Development 
agreement with Dewberry Engineer Inc., and to move to the remaining items on the agenda and 
other agendas as posted. 

 
7. Presentations 

A. RCEDC Update 
 

8. New Business 
A. Approval of A/P Checks 
B. Approval of US Bank Credit Card List 

 
9. Adjournment 



Village Board Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 3 

 

Village Board Meeting Minutes 
June 24, 2025 

  
1 - Order 

President Weatherston called the Village Board meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Caledonia 
Village Hall. 
 

2 - Pledge of Allegiance 
President Weatherston led the board in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

 
3 - Roll Call 
PRESENT:  6 – President Weatherston, Trustee McManus, Trustee Wishau, Trustee Stillman, 

Trustee Martin, and Trustee Pierce 
 
ABSENT:  1 - Trustee Lambrecht  
 
STAFF: Village Administrator Todd Willis, Village Attorney Elaine Ekes, Finance Director 

Wayne Krueger, Public Services Director Tony Bunkelman, Village Engineer 
Ryan Schmidt, Development Director Peter Wagner, Police Chief Chris Botsch, 
Fire Chief Walter Leininger, Deputy Clerk Norgie Metzinger, and Village Clerk 
Jennifer Bass 

 
4 – Approval of Minutes 

Motion by Trustee Pierce to approve the minutes of the June 10, 2025 Village Board meeting 
as amended, seconded by Trustee Martin. The motion carried 6-0.  
 
It was noted that on the agenda this item stated approval of the minutes of the June 10, 2024 
when it should have been 2025. 
 

5 – Public Comment 
The following people appeared to speak before the Village Board: 

 None 
 
6 – Proclamation  

A. Retirement of Lt. Gary Larsen 
 

7 – Ordinances and Resolutions 
A. Resolution 2025-053 – Authorizing the Paramedic Tuition Reimbursement Policy (CoW 

9/10/24, 7-0) 
 
Motion by Trustee Pierce to approve the resolution, seconded by Trustee Martin. 
Motion carried 6-0. 
 

B. Resolution 2025-054 – Authorizing Village Staff to Develop an Entry Level Disc Golf 
Course at Gorney Park 

 



Village Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3 

 

Motion by Trustee McManus to approve the resolution, seconded by Trustee Pierce. 
Motion carried 6-0. 

 
8 – New Business 

A. Approval of A/P Checks 
 
Motion by Trustee Wishau to approve the A/P checks, seconded by Trustee Martin. 
Motion carried 6-0. 
 

B. 2025 Liquor License Renewals 
 
Motion by Trustee Pierce to approve the 2025 liquor license renewals, seconded by 
Trustee Stillman. Motion carried 6-0. 
 

C. “Class B” Liquor License Renewal for The Depot, Inc.  
 
Motion by Trustee Martin to approve the license on the following conditions:  

1. All delinquent property taxes be paid no later than July 31, 2025. 
2. The corporation be restored to good standing with the Wisconsin Department of 

Financial Institutions before the license is issued 
Seconded by Trustee Pierce. Motion carried 7-0. 
 

D. Plan Commission Sub-Committee: Special Comprehensive Plan Committee 
 
Staff provided a summary of what was discussed at the Plan Commission on 
6/23/2025 regarding the formation of the Special Comprehensive Plan Committee and 
answered questions from the Trustees. 
 

9 – Closed Session 
A. The Village Board will take up a motion to go into CLOSED SESSION, pursuant to 

s. 19.85(1)(e),Wis. Stat., “Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, 
the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session”, and s. 19.85(1)(g),Wis. Stat., 
“Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or 
written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in 
which it is or is likely to become involved”, specifically: CCM-Caledonia, LLC and 
Cardinal Capital Management, Inc. Development Agreement and CCM-Caledonia and 
Cardinal Capital Management, Inc. Loan Agreement. 

 
Motion by Trustee Stillman to go into closed session, seconded by Trustee McManus. 
Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
 
Ayes: 6 – Weatherston, Martin, McManus, Wishau, Pierce, and Stillman  
Nays: 0 
 



Village Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3 

 

B. The Village Board reserves the right to go back into OPEN SESSION, and possibly 
take action on the items discussed during the closed session and to move to the remaining 
items on the agenda. 
 
Motion by Trustee Pierce to go back into open session, seconded by Trustee Stillman. 
Motion carried 6-0. 

 
10 – Adjournment 

President Weatherston adjourned the meeting at 7:09 p.m. 
  

Respectfully submitted: 
Jennifer Bass 
Village Clerk 



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     1

Report dates: 2/1/2025-7/18/2025 Jul 17, 2025  10:31AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

ACH - DELTA DENTAL

General Fund 498 ACH - DELTA DENTAL 946134 07/07/2025 DELTA DENTAL CLAI 07/07/2025 1,487.83 100-21534-000  Dental Deductions

General Fund 498 ACH - DELTA DENTAL 947405 07/14/2025 DELTA DENTAL CLAI 07/14/2025 1,229.70 100-21534-000  Dental Deductions

General Fund 498 ACH - DELTA DENTAL 952443 08/01/2025 VISION INSURANCE 08/01/2025 1,051.68 100-21536-000  Vision Deductions

  Total ACH - DELTA DENTAL: 3,769.21

ACH - SUPERFLEET

General Fund 1730 ACH - SUPERFLEET EJ9940618202 MAY-25 MONTHLY FUEL FOR C 06/23/2025 994.89 100-35-63200  Fuel, Oil, Fluids

  Total ACH - SUPERFLEET: 994.89

ACH - WASTE MANAGEMENT

Sewer Utility Fund 2101 ACH - WASTE MANAGEMENT 0941679-2811- DELIVERY 20 YD SPECIAL WAS 06/17/2025 402.53 501-00-64250  Equipment Repairs & Maintenanc

  Total ACH - WASTE MANAGEMENT: 402.53

ACH - WE ENERGIES

General Fund 380 ACH - WE ENERGIES 5513612687 BILLING PERIOD 5/13/2025 TO 6 06/13/2025 11,795.46 100-90-64290  Street Lighting

General Fund 380 ACH - WE ENERGIES 5548436894 BILLING PERIOD 06/6/2025 TO 7 07/16/2025 3,536.57 100-30-64140  Utilities

General Fund 380 ACH - WE ENERGIES 5548436894 BILLING PERIOD 06/6/2025 TO 7 07/16/2025 4,868.38 100-35-64140  Utilities

General Fund 380 ACH - WE ENERGIES 5548436894 BILLING PERIOD 06/6/2025 TO 7 07/16/2025 250.40 100-41-64140  Utilities

General Fund 380 ACH - WE ENERGIES 5548436894 BILLING PERIOD 06/6/2025 TO 7 07/16/2025 3,020.18 100-43-64140  Utilities

General Fund 380 ACH - WE ENERGIES 5548436894 BILLING PERIOD 06/6/2025 TO 7 07/16/2025 658.89 100-70-64140  Utilities

General Fund 380 ACH - WE ENERGIES 5548436894 BILLING PERIOD 06/6/2025 TO 7 07/16/2025 1,316.98 100-90-64290  Street Lighting

Cemetery Fund 380 ACH - WE ENERGIES 5548436894 BILLING PERIOD 06/6/2025 TO 7 07/16/2025 20.03 220-00-64140  Utilities

  Total ACH - WE ENERGIES: 25,466.89

ACH - WEX BANK / MOBIL (FD)

General Fund 9366 ACH - WEX BANK / MOBIL (FD) 105928210 JUN-JUL FUEL FOR CFD VEHIC 07/07/2025 594.76 100-35-63200  Fuel, Oil, Fluids

  Total ACH - WEX BANK / MOBIL (FD): 594.76

AERO COMPRESSED GASES

General Fund 29 AERO COMPRESSED GASES 500909 OXYGEN FOR MEDICAL USE 06/30/2025 66.50 100-35-64280  Medical Supplies

  Total AERO COMPRESSED GASES: 66.50

AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL

General Fund 39 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9162357890 TORCH REPAIR 06/23/2025 102.69 100-41-64250  Equipment Repairs & Maintenanc



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     2

Report dates: 2/1/2025-7/18/2025 Jul 17, 2025  10:31AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

          Total AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL: 102.69

BAYCOM

General Fund 183 BAYCOM EQUIPINV_056 ANTENAS FOR RADIOS 07/11/2025 156.49 100-30-64070  Work Supplies

          Total BAYCOM: 156.49

BUILDING PERMIT REFUND VENDOR

General Fund 271 BUILDING PERMIT REFUND VE RESOLUTION  BUKLEY ROAD RESOLUTION 20 06/30/2025 4,544.10 100-23164-003  Christiansen Buckley Road

          Total BUILDING PERMIT REFUND VENDOR: 4,544.10

BUY RIGHT, INC.

General Fund 273 BUY RIGHT, INC. 470347 AIR CONDITIONER REFRIGERA 07/11/2025 39.96 100-35-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 273 BUY RIGHT, INC. 470761 WIPER BLADES FOR BATTALIO 07/11/2025 21.78 100-35-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

          Total BUY RIGHT, INC.: 61.74

CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INSURANCE CO.

General Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 453.35 100-10-50260  Workers Compensation

General Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 1,334.16 100-11-50260  Workers Compensation

General Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 1,680.87 100-13-50260  Workers Compensation

General Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 5,961.02 100-14-50260  Workers Compensation

General Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 31,590.13 100-30-50260  Workers Compensation

General Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 858.62 100-31-50260  Workers Compensation

General Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 37,802.94 100-35-50260  Workers Compensation

General Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 658.29 100-32-50260  Workers Compensation

General Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 1,398.88 100-40-50260  Workers Compensation

General Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 9,135.38 100-41-50260  Workers Compensation

General Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 2,292.32 100-42-50260  Workers Compensation

General Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 342.40 100-43-50260  Workers Compensation

Recycling Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 77.66 241-00-50260  Workers Compensation

General Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 602.50 100-70-50260  Workers Compensation

General Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 1,432.16 100-60-50260  Workers Compensation

Water Utility Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 2,537.64 500-00-50260  Workers Compensation

Sewer Utility Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 2,537.64 501-00-50260  Workers Compensation

Storm Water Utility Fund 367 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL IN 359 Q3-25; WORKERS COMPENSAT 07/01/2025 1,485.79 502-00-50260  Workers Compensation

          Total CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INSURANCE CO.: 102,181.75

CNA SURETY

General Fund 381 CNA SURETY BOND 675501 BOND 67550161N JENNIFER BA 07/09/2025 30.00 100-11-64030  Office Supplies



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     3

Report dates: 2/1/2025-7/18/2025 Jul 17, 2025  10:31AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

          Total CNA SURETY: 30.00

COMMAND CENTRAL

Capital Projects Fund 387 COMMAND CENTRAL 35636 IMAGECAST EQUIPMENT INSTA 06/17/2025 914.00 400-12-65030  Equipment

          Total COMMAND CENTRAL: 914.00

COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN

General Fund 392 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCO 951741 07/10/2025 DISINFECTANT WIP 07/10/2025 21.35 100-43-64100  Janitorial Supplies

General Fund 392 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCO 954782 ROLL PAPERTOWEL AND MULTI 07/16/2025 157.76 100-35-64100  Janitorial Supplies

          Total COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN: 179.11

CONSERV FS INC.

General Fund 3962 CONSERV FS INC. 60074601 ROUNDUP 07/08/2025 95.38 100-41-64090  Road Maintenance Materials

General Fund 3962 CONSERV FS INC. 777006364 4000 GALLONS 87 OCT 07/10/2025 11,052.00 100-41-63200  Fuel, Oil, Fluids

          Total CONSERV FS INC.: 11,147.38

DORNER INC.

TID #4 Fund 2413 DORNER INC. TID 4 PHASE 4  TID 4 PHASE 4 SANITARY AND  07/02/2025 84,732.91 414-00-65040  Infrastructure Improvement

          Total DORNER INC.: 84,732.91

DP WIGLEY COMPANY

General Fund 9233 DP WIGLEY COMPANY 242729 OIL DRY 07/09/2025 64.95 100-35-64070  Work Supplies

          Total DP WIGLEY COMPANY: 64.95

EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS, INC.

General Fund 9299 EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSUL EMS-016596 06/30/2025 - TOTAL COLLECTIO 06/30/2025 6,909.87 100-35-61000  Professional Services

          Total EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS, INC.: 6,909.87

EVIDENCE RELEASE PD

General Fund 8994 EVIDENCE RELEASE PD 24-15508 EVIDENCE RELEASE-CASE 24- 07/15/2025 2,843.00 100-23166-000  Evidence Account

          Total EVIDENCE RELEASE PD: 2,843.00

FAULKS BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION, INC.

General Fund 640 FAULKS BROTHERS CONSTRU  426256 QUICKPITCH RED INFIELD MIX  06/30/2025 1,729.20 100-70-64070  Work Supplies

General Fund 640 FAULKS BROTHERS CONSTRU  426256 FUEL SURCHARGE 06/30/2025 24.42 100-70-64070  Work Supplies



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     4

Report dates: 2/1/2025-7/18/2025 Jul 17, 2025  10:31AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

          Total FAULKS BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION, INC.: 1,753.62

FINISHING TOUCH AUTO BODY, INC.

General Fund 650 FINISHING TOUCH AUTO BODY,  11306 #201 BODY WORK HAIL DAMAG 07/08/2025 2,897.95 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

          Total FINISHING TOUCH AUTO BODY, INC.: 2,897.95

FIRE SERVICE INC.

General Fund 3900 FIRE SERVICE INC. WI-20628 CABLE CONTROL HEAD AND S 07/11/2025 381.96 100-35-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

          Total FIRE SERVICE INC.: 381.96

FONROCHE LIGHTING AMERICA, INC.

Capital Projects Fund 9382 FONROCHE LIGHTING AMERIC 2025_G8736 SOLAR LIGHTS - CRAWFORD PI 07/07/2025 11,744.00 400-70-66100  Park Improvements

          Total FONROCHE LIGHTING AMERICA, INC.: 11,744.00

FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LLC

General Fund 679 FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LL 17776 #202 OIL CHANGE 07/08/2025 59.74 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 679 FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LL 17777 #217 OIL CHANGE TIRE REPAIR 07/08/2025 96.82 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 679 FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LL 17790 #201 OIL CHANGE 07/10/2025 59.74 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 679 FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LL 17791 #206 OIL CHANGE 07/10/2025 59.74 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

          Total FRANKSVILLE AUTOMOTIVE LLC: 276.04

GALLS LLC

General Fund 693 GALLS LLC 031509445 UNIFORM SHORTS FOR MITCH 06/02/2025 57.20 100-35-50280  Clothing Allowance

General Fund 693 GALLS LLC 031659215 UNIFORM SHORTS FOR PREST 06/17/2025 57.20 100-35-50280  Clothing Allowance

General Fund 693 GALLS LLC 031740060 UNIFORM SHIRT, LOGO AND E 06/25/2025 36.30 100-35-50280  Clothing Allowance

General Fund 693 GALLS LLC 06252025 UNIFORM SHIRT, AMERICAN FL 07/16/2025 25.30 100-35-50280  Clothing Allowance

          Total GALLS LLC: 176.00

GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

General Fund 703 GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEG 30100 BOOKS FOR FIRE OFFICER CL 06/25/2025 113.50 100-35-51300  Education/Training/Conferences

          Total GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE: 113.50

GUETZKE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

General Fund 767 GUETZKE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 6951 PUBLIC WORKS ANNUAL FIRE  06/05/2025 365.00 100-43-62100  Contracted Services

General Fund 767 GUETZKE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 7533 PSB BILLING FOR ANNUAL SPR 06/27/2025 4,350.00 100-43-62100  Contracted Services

General Fund 767 GUETZKE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 7923 PSB BILLING FOR ANNUAL SPR 07/11/2025 3,450.00 100-43-62100  Contracted Services



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     5

Report dates: 2/1/2025-7/18/2025 Jul 17, 2025  10:31AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

          Total GUETZKE & ASSOCIATES, INC.: 8,165.00

HILLER FORD

General Fund 9211 HILLER FORD 542986 #217 WINDOW REPAIR, REAR B 07/11/2025 1,581.63 100-30-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

          Total HILLER FORD: 1,581.63

IBD  LLC

General Fund 828 IBD  LLC 100699610 BATTERIES FOR STOCK 05/19/2025 145.95 100-35-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

          Total IBD  LLC: 145.95

IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO, LLC DBA KRANZ

General Fund 1097 IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO, LL 38323413 LAUNDRY SOAP 07/16/2025 67.45 100-35-64100  Janitorial Supplies

          Total IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO, LLC DBA KRANZ: 67.45

KORTENDICK HARDWARE

General Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 172979 WAX FOR ALL CFD VEHICLES 06/30/2025 15.98 100-35-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

General Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 173029 HAWAIIAN FEBREZE; CLOROX  07/02/2025 168.71 100-43-64100  Janitorial Supplies

General Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 173029 UTILITY SCRAPER 07/02/2025 3.59 100-43-64070  Work Supplies

General Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 173143 INSECT REPELLANT FOR EACH  07/11/2025 35.16 100-35-64070  Work Supplies

General Fund 1096 KORTENDICK HARDWARE 173153 TRASH BAGS 07/10/2025 61.16 100-70-64070  Work Supplies

          Total KORTENDICK HARDWARE: 284.60

MAYER REPAIR

General Fund 1260 MAYER REPAIR 22112S TURBO REPLACEMENT ON QUI 07/16/2025 6,017.10 100-35-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

          Total MAYER REPAIR: 6,017.10

MEDPRO MIDWEST GROUP

General Fund 1268 MEDPRO MIDWEST GROUP 00022003 QUARTERLY BILLING COT MAIN 07/03/2025 410.00 100-35-62100  Contracted Services

          Total MEDPRO MIDWEST GROUP: 410.00

MID AMERICA

General Fund 9304 MID AMERICA 0303476 1Q 2025 ADMIN/PLATFORM FEE 07/15/2025 1,965.00 100-90-62100  Contracted Services

          Total MID AMERICA: 1,965.00



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     6

Report dates: 2/1/2025-7/18/2025 Jul 17, 2025  10:31AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

MILWAUKEE METROPOLITAN SEWAGE DISTRICT

Sewer Utility Fund 1338 MILWAUKEE METROPOLITAN S 1000236 Q2-2025; TOTAL USER CHARGE 07/02/2025 13,592.63 501-00-62550  Sewer Treatment Charges

  Total MILWAUKEE METROPOLITAN SEWAGE DISTRICT: 13,592.63

MUNICIPAL COURT REFUNDS

General Fund 8998 MUNICIPAL COURT REFUNDS 10519 6/5/2025; CITATION VOIDED 07/10/2025 187.00 100-00-45110  Muni Court Fines

  Total MUNICIPAL COURT REFUNDS: 187.00

NASSCO, INC.

General Fund 1371 NASSCO, INC. 6577225 NOVA JUMBO BATH TISSUE; NA 07/10/2025 130.35 100-43-64100  Janitorial Supplies

  Total NASSCO, INC.: 130.35

NATIONAL INSURANCE SERVICES

General Fund 1381 NATIONAL INSURANCE SERVIC CALDVIL-10 Q3-25 MEDICAL CONSULTING F 07/15/2025 9,883.81 100-90-62100  Contracted Services

  Total NATIONAL INSURANCE SERVICES: 9,883.81

OAK CREEK WATER & SEWER  UTILITY

Water Utility Fund 1423 OAK CREEK WATER & SEWER Q2 2025 DOU WATER & PUBLIC FIRE PROTE 07/09/2025 94,342.84 500-00-62550  Purchased Water

Water Utility Fund 1423 OAK CREEK WATER & SEWER Q2 2025 DOU WATER & PUBLIC FIRE PROTE 07/09/2025 19,239.37 500-00-64180  Public Fire Protection

Water Utility Fund 1423 OAK CREEK WATER & SEWER Q2 2025 DUAN WATER 3/15/2025-6/15/2025 07/09/2025 22,935.40 500-00-62550  Purchased Water

Water Utility Fund 1423 OAK CREEK WATER & SEWER Q2 2025 NICH WATER 3/15/2025-6/15/2025 07/09/2025 8,598.99 500-00-62550  Purchased Water

  Total OAK CREEK WATER & SEWER  UTILITY: 145,116.60

OFFICE DEPOT

General Fund 1426 OFFICE DEPOT 35925252 "SIGN HERE" FLAGS; HIGHLIGH 06/30/2025 57.82 100-13-64030  Office Supplies

  Total OFFICE DEPOT: 57.82

PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS

General Fund 1466 PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS 0538818 TURNOUT COAT, PANTS AND L 06/27/2025 10,131.00 100-35-64070  Work Supplies

  Total PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS: 10,131.00

PAYNE & DOLAN, INC.

General Fund 1474 PAYNE & DOLAN, INC. 10-00038767 150.70TN 3/4TB  07/10/2025 2,072.15 100-41-64090  Road Maintenance Materials

General Fund 1474 PAYNE & DOLAN, INC. 10-00039170 7.60TN HOT MIX 07/16/2025 528.21 100-41-64090  Road Maintenance Materials

General Fund 1474 PAYNE & DOLAN, INC. 10-00039270 116.76TN 3/4TB 07/17/2025 1,605.46 100-41-64090  Road Maintenance Materials



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     7

Report dates: 2/1/2025-7/18/2025 Jul 17, 2025  10:31AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

          Total PAYNE & DOLAN, INC.: 4,205.82

PROFIRST TRAINING

General Fund 2241 PROFIRST TRAINING 304 PREEMPLOYMENT BACKGROU 07/02/2025 2,385.00 100-35-51100  Testing/Physicals

          Total PROFIRST TRAINING: 2,385.00

PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3564 MUNICIPAL PROSECUTIONS 07/07/2025 6,173.80 100-32-61110  Attorney - Municipal Court

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3564 PROSECUTION RESEARCH 07/07/2025 710.00 100-32-61110  Attorney - Municipal Court

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3564 CSM OR OTHER REIMBURSABL 07/07/2025 370.00 100-23163-114  7930 Hagemann - StorageShopUSA

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3564 BOARD OF REVIEW 07/07/2025 37.00 100-90-61500  Board Of Review

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3564 HOMESTEAD ACRES 07/07/2025 370.00 100-23163-008  Homestead Acres Deposit

TID #5 Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3564 TID NO 5 07/07/2025 37.00 415-00-61000  Professional Services

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3564 CCM WATER'S EDGE CONDOMI 07/07/2025 839.50 100-23163-033  CARDINAL CAPITAL- CCM/D. LYON

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3564 BEAR/NEWPORT DEVELOPME 07/07/2025 92.50 100-23163-115  Thomas Farms Sub - 5 Mile

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3564 PROJECT NOVA 07/07/2025 1,868.50 100-23163-122  PROJECT NOVA

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3564 ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS  07/07/2025 20.00 100-90-61100  Legal  Fees

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3564 CONTRACT REVIEW AND NEG 07/07/2025 314.50 100-90-61100  Legal  Fees

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3564 OPINIONS/LEGAL INTERPRETA 07/07/2025 1,679.00 100-90-61100  Legal  Fees

General Fund 1534 PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC 3564 GENERAL LITIGATION AND HEA 07/07/2025 481.00 100-90-61100  Legal  Fees

          Total PRUITT, EKES & GEARY, SC: 12,992.80

RACINE COUNTY

General Fund 1548 RACINE COUNTY 4993 TVCCOG REVENUE 05/31/2025 6,628.99 100-90-60000  Insurance Deductible/Stop Loss

General Fund 1548 RACINE COUNTY 4993 RECORDS & REPORTS TVCC0 05/31/2025 289.02 100-90-60000  Insurance Deductible/Stop Loss

General Fund 1548 RACINE COUNTY Q3-25 DISPAT Q3-25 DISPATCH CONTRACT; N 07/01/2025 901.00 100-35-62200  Community Dispatch Services

General Fund 1548 RACINE COUNTY Q3-25 DISPAT Q3-25; DISPATCH SERVICES; C 07/01/2025 28,547.13 100-31-62200  Community Dispatch Services

General Fund 1548 RACINE COUNTY Q3-25 DISPAT Q3-25; DISPATCH SERVICES; C 07/01/2025 28,547.12 100-35-62200  Community Dispatch Services

General Fund 1548 RACINE COUNTY Q3-25 DISPAT Q3-25 DISPATCH CONTRACT; W 07/01/2025 5,407.75 100-35-62200  Community Dispatch Services

          Total RACINE COUNTY: 70,321.01

RACINE COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT

General Fund 1551 RACINE COUNTY CIRCUIT COU  BN118642-6 CITATION #BN118642-6 JESUS L 07/08/2025 200.00 100-00-45110  Muni Court Fines

          Total RACINE COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT: 200.00

RACINE COUNTY TREASURER

General Fund 1561 RACINE COUNTY TREASURER JUNE 2025 JUNE 2025 COURT FINES 07/10/2025 4,944.52 100-00-45110  Muni Court Fines



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     8

Report dates: 2/1/2025-7/18/2025 Jul 17, 2025  10:31AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

          Total RACINE COUNTY TREASURER: 4,944.52

RACINE WATER & WASTEWATER UTILITIES

Water Utility Fund 1574 RACINE WATER & WASTEWATE 2949232 Q3-2025; WATER USAGE & WH 07/01/2025 434,583.64 500-00-62550  Purchased Water

Water Utility Fund 1574 RACINE WATER & WASTEWATE 2949232 Q3-2025; WATER USAGE & WH 07/01/2025 49,250.00 500-00-64180  Public Fire Protection

          Total RACINE WATER & WASTEWATER UTILITIES: 483,833.64

RDS TRUCK SERVICE INC.

General Fund 1603 RDS TRUCK SERVICE INC. 57631 AIR TANK 07/10/2025 425.00 100-41-63300  Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

          Total RDS TRUCK SERVICE INC.: 425.00

SCHNABEL PRINTING AND INVITATION CENTER

General Fund 1033 SCHNABEL PRINTING AND INVI 127547 BUSINESS CARDS - NATALIA N 07/08/2025 61.00 100-60-64060  Copying & Printing

          Total SCHNABEL PRINTING AND INVITATION CENTER: 61.00

SHRED-IT USA

General Fund 1800 SHRED-IT USA 8011213050 MAY 25 - ON SITE SHRED CONT 06/25/2025 25.32 100-43-62100  Contracted Services

General Fund 1800 SHRED-IT USA 8011213215 MAY-25; MONTHLY SHREDDING 06/25/2025 25.32 100-30-62100  Contracted Services

          Total SHRED-IT USA: 50.64

SME SEASONAL SERVICES  LLC

General Fund 1813 SME SEASONAL SERVICES  LL 7167 6/28/2025 - MOW & TRIM VILLA 06/29/2025 1,920.00 100-43-62100  Contracted Services

General Fund 1813 SME SEASONAL SERVICES  LL 7167 6/28/2025 - MOW & TRIM CRAW 06/29/2025 1,920.00 100-70-62100  Contracted Services

Cemetery Fund 1813 SME SEASONAL SERVICES  LL 7167 6/28/2025 - MOW & TRIM CALED 06/29/2025 1,920.00 220-00-62700  Grounds Services

General Fund 1813 SME SEASONAL SERVICES  LL 7167 6/28/2025 - MOW & TRIM CHAPL 06/29/2025 720.00 100-70-62100  Contracted Services

General Fund 1813 SME SEASONAL SERVICES  LL 7167 6/28/2025 - MOW & TRIM GORN 06/29/2025 2,400.00 100-70-62100  Contracted Services

General Fund 1813 SME SEASONAL SERVICES  LL 7167 6/28/2025 - MOW & TRIM LINWO 06/29/2025 720.00 100-70-62100  Contracted Services

General Fund 1813 SME SEASONAL SERVICES  LL 7167 6/28/2025 - MOW & TRIM MAPLE  06/29/2025 480.00 100-70-62100  Contracted Services

General Fund 1813 SME SEASONAL SERVICES  LL 7167 6/28/2025 - MOW & TRIM NICHO 06/29/2025 600.00 100-70-62100  Contracted Services

General Fund 1813 SME SEASONAL SERVICES  LL 7167 6/28/2025 - MOW & TRIM NICHO 06/29/2025 360.00 100-43-62100  Contracted Services

Storm Water Utility Fund 1813 SME SEASONAL SERVICES  LL 7167 6/28/2025 - MOW & TRIM 5 1/2 M 06/29/2025 360.00 502-00-64260  Grounds Repairs & Maintenance

          Total SME SEASONAL SERVICES  LLC: 11,400.00

STARK PAVEMENT CORPORATION

Capital Projects Fund 9383 STARK PAVEMENT CORPORATI 2510239-1 2025 PAVING PROGRAM 07/03/2025 574,174.07 400-41-65080  Road Improvements

General Fund 9383 STARK PAVEMENT CORPORATI 2510239-1 BUTTON BUSH DEVELOPER BI 07/03/2025 5,369.48 100-23163-014  Prairie Pathways IV Deposit



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     9

Report dates: 2/1/2025-7/18/2025 Jul 17, 2025  10:31AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

          Total STARK PAVEMENT CORPORATION: 579,543.55

STATE OF WISCONSIN

General Fund 1861 STATE OF WISCONSIN JUNE 2025 JUNE 2025 COURT FINES 07/10/2025 12,489.95 100-00-45110  Muni Court Fines

          Total STATE OF WISCONSIN: 12,489.95

TERRY & NUDO, LLC

General Fund 1934 TERRY & NUDO, LLC  1530 APR-25; PROPERTY NUISANCE  07/01/2025 825.00 100-60-61100  Legal Fees

          Total TERRY & NUDO, LLC: 825.00

ULINE

General Fund 2030 ULINE 194462373 BIN DIVIDERS FOR MEDICAL S 06/23/2025 47.49 100-35-64280  Medical Supplies

          Total ULINE: 47.49

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

General Fund 2035 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 1470096206 JUL-25; COVERALLS  RAGS 07/08/2025 10.75 100-41-62100  Contracted Services

General Fund 2035 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 1470097166 JUL-25; COVERALLS & RAGS 07/15/2025 145.89 100-41-62100  Contracted Services

          Total UNIFIRST CORPORATION: 156.64

VESTIS

General Fund 2320 VESTIS 6140626304 JULY-25; RUBBER/NYLON MATS  07/09/2025 346.47 100-43-62100  Contracted Services

          Total VESTIS: 346.47

WAUKESHA COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

General Fund 2106 WAUKESHA COUNTY TECHNIC S0866007 SWAT,FTO,PURSUIT TRAINING 06/27/2025 895.29 100-30-51300  Education/Training/Conferences

          Total WAUKESHA COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE: 895.29

WIS DEPT OF JUSTICE - CIB

General Fund 2162 WIS DEPT OF JUSTICE - CIB 202506 JUNE-25: TIME CHARGES 06/30/2025 21.00 100-30-62100  Contracted Services

          Total WIS DEPT OF JUSTICE - CIB: 21.00

WISCONSIN HUMANE SOCIETY

General Fund 2180 WISCONSIN HUMANE SOCIETY 3327 ANIMAL SHELTER CONTRACT -  07/01/2025 1,510.00 100-90-62500  Animal Control Contract



VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA Payment Approval Report - All Funds - Excluding US Bank Page:     10

Report dates: 2/1/2025-7/18/2025 Jul 17, 2025  10:31AM

Fund Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Invoice Amount GL Account and Title

  Total WISCONSIN HUMANE SOCIETY: 1,510.00

  Grand Totals:  1,646,896.60










	Agenda
	Minutes
	AP Check List
	US Bank Credit Card List



